



Astbury and Moreton Neighbourhood Plan

**Meeting held at Black and White Cottage
Wednesday 6th. May 2015**

**Present: John Carter (JC), Phill
Critchlow, (PC), Judith Critchlow
(AJC), Don Muir, (DM)**

**Apologies: Andrew Rutherford, (AR), Jill Harrison, (JH), Nick Sharman (NS), Sandie Boynton (SB)
(Other abbreviations- CE- Cheshire East)**

1. JC introduced the meeting.
2. Confirmed release of Draft NP Policies. Agreed individual draft hardcopies to be issued to Parish Council Members at May Meeting.
3. JC commented that the Newsletter had been well received.
4. Final adjustments made to wording of policies. DM agreed to incorporate the final changes and arrange printing.
5. Next Steps: Stand at Astbury May Day. Parishioners Meeting at Village Hall 7.00 pm. (Powerpoint presentation) Meeting with CE to be arranged. Draft Policies to be posted to Parishioners with Feedback Questionnaire.
6. Meeting Finished 8.30.
7. Next Meeting to be arranged after the Presentation Evening.

Distribution—by email to all members. (including Parish Clerk)